From: silvia.pesini@educationemployers.eu

Sent: 13/11/2023 5:03:44 pp

Cc: "valentina.lacasa@educationemployers.eu"
<valentina.lacasa@educationemployers.eu>;"Daniel. Wisniewski Daniel.Wisniewski"
<Daniel.Wisniewski@educationemployers.eu>;"antonio.coca@educationemployers.eu"
<antonio.coca@educationemployers.eu>

Subject: Reminder: deadlines approaching - ELNE Calls for proposals 2023
Attachments: EELW save the date copia.pdf, ELNE Calls copia.pdf, ELNE calls for
twitter and linkedin.docx

Importance: High

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT
CLICK LINKS OR OPENATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW
THE CONTENT IS SAFE.

Dear ELNE (previously EQuLEAD) Associated Partners,
I hope this email finds you well.

This is a reminder that the deadlines to participate in the ELNE 2023 Calls for Proposals
are approaching:

e (all for Webinar Proposals: 24th November 2023
e (all for Inspiring Showcases (good practices): 18th December 2023
e (all for Research Summaries: 18th December 2023

We encourage you to disseminate the calls among your membership and to participate
yourselves! Selectees will be invited to participate in a live webinar during the European
Educational Leadership Week (EELW) taking place from the 12th to the 161th of
February 2024, and to attend the in-person annual conference taking place in Brussels in
April 2024.

Please find a variety of dissemination material attached for your convenience:

e Calls document containing an introduction about the ELNE, the European
Educational Leadership Week, and the three calls for "Webinar Proposals',
'Inspiring Showcases', and 'Research Summaries

¢ Email with calls (interactive) for easier dissemination: See the email below

e Poster/save-the-date for the European Educational Leadership Week (12-16
February 2024)

¢ Common social media post that you can publish in your socials

You can contact us at contact@elnenetwork.org or silvia.pesini@educationemplovers.eu.

Kindest regards,



ELNE Coordinators

ELNE Webinar Week - Apply now!---------- Original Message ----------
From: ELNE <contact@elnenetwork.org>

To: silvia.pesini@educationemployers.eu

Date: November 2, 2023 at 4:50 PM

Subject: ELNE Webinar Week - Apply now!




